January 6, 2022 - 7:00 PM.
ELd TOWI HdLL
1155 E. RT 22, LdKE ZUTICH, IL




Supervisor’s Office

)
E a :u: : : : Gloria M. Palmblad
: Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

TO \f \’ I ’] SHIP Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

BOARD MEETING

Ela Township 1155 E. RT 22, Lake Zurich
Thursday, January 6, 2022 - 7:00pm

AGENDA

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela
Township Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township.
Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the
Township building with all participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel,
and the Township Manager may not be physically present at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster.
Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements for public
access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom
meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 5:00 p.m. on January 6, 2022. In accordance with the
Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as provided by law.

Call to Order

Board Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comments

Approval of Board meeting minutes of December 9, 2021

Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW () — Community Center
Committee (12/15) - Communication Committee () — Health & Wellness () — Park Committee (11/16)
— Highway — (12/10) - Cemetery ()

7. Approval of Board Audit from 12/6/2021 to 12/31/2021

8. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Department Heads & Township Manager
(Senior — Social Work — Youth — Highway — Bus)

Oy B o 10 L

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

9. Scholarship Application — consideration & possible action to approve applications for 2021-2022
school year

10. Shredding/Recycling Event — consideration and motion to approve up to $1000.00 to share costs in
shredding/recycling event in May with the Ela Area Public Library

11. Closed Executive Session

12. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

13. Adjourn

Ela Township January 4, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit






p Clerk’s Office

Ela u”i‘: i Lucy A. Prouty

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 + Lake Zurich, IL 60047

TOWNSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269

Serving the people since 1850

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

BOARD MEETING
Thursday, December 9, 2021 - 7:00 P.M.
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL

Unappmin

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela
Township Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township.
Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the
Township building with all participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal
counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the
disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements
for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for
the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 5:00 p.m. on December 9, 2021.In
accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the
public, as provided by law.

1.

Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the December 9, 2021 Ela Township board meeting to order
at 7:01 p.m.

Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Township Manager Stefaniuk,
Trustees Bowman, Sikes, Ufodike, and Wilhoit. Also in attendance were Health & Wellness Director
Marx, Community Programs Director Dillon, and Highway Superintendent DePouw. Interim Assessor
Herr was absent.

Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Public Comments: At this time we welcome any public comments, three minutes a piece or a total of
fifteen minutes. None at this time.

Approval of Board meeting minutes of November 11, 2021: A motion by Trustee Bowman and
seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve the November 11, 2021 board meeting minutes, with any
corrections or additions. Motion passed 5 to 0. There were no corrections or additions.

Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (11/17) — Community Center
Committee () - Communications Committee (11/23) — Health & Wellness (11/10) — Park Committee
(11/16) — Highway — (11/5) - Cemetery ()

A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Bowman to accept the Committee meeting minutes,
Cow (11/17), Communications (11/23), Health and Wellness (11/10), Highway (11/05). Motion passed
5 to 0 with correction to Highway Committee meeting minutes.

Approval of Board Audit from 11/6/2021 to 12/6/2021

The Clerk read the Board.

TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND $ 41,793.72
TOTAL GENERAL GENAL ASSISTANCE FUND ----$ 5,025.00
TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND-=sscmeaememcceeeceeeaae $ 109,363.62
TOTAL PERMANENT ROAD FUND $§ 9,303.22

TOTAL PARK MAINTENANCE FUND----------mmeee- $ 106,905.72



TOTAL CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND----------- $ 236.64
TOTAL PAYROLL $ 138, 667.73

TOTAL OF ALL FUNDS mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm———————— $411,295.65
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to authorize the payment of the board
audit (11/06/2021) of $411,295.65. Motion passed 5 to 0.

8. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Township Manager, & Department Heads (Senior — Youth —
Health & Wellness ~Highway — Bus)

Supervisor Report: Trustee Sikes and myself attended and worked the friendsgiving dinner on
November 18, 2021 at the Community Center, very well attended.

Clerk Report: Wishing you all happy holidays.

Township Manager Report:

Updates: Building Maintenance, Generator, Staffing, Parks Review, 2021 playground replacement
project. The full report will be added to the minutes.

Trustees:

Bowman: None.

Sikes: Highway committee meeting is tomorrow, December 10, 2021 at 8:30 a.m.

Ufodike: Senior Committee meeting is December 15, 2021.

Wilhoit: Health and Wellness committee meeting is January 5, 2022 at 1 p.m.

Highway Superintendent: Superintendent DePouw highlighted some updates from his report and will
attach the full report to the minutes.

Community Programs Director Dillon: Only six kids signed up for after school teen program at the
YMCA so will not have this year. Director Dillon informed the Board to be at the Community Center at
5:30 p.m. for the Jingle Ball Dinner and to park in the back.

Health and Wellness Director Marx: Highlighted some high points in her report. The full report will be
attached to the minutes.

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

9. 2022 Revised Holiday Schedule — motion to approve the revised Township holiday schedule for
calendar year 2022:
A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to approve adding two more holidays to
the previous holiday schedule (Martin Luther King Day and Veterans Day). Motion passed 5 to 0.

10. Proposal for DTN WeatherSentry Online Service — consideration and possible action to approve the
proposal from DTN to provide weather forecasting and reporting for the Highway Department in an
amount not to exceed $3,643.63 per year:

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve DTN WeatherSentryOnline
Service for a fee not to exceed $3,643.63 per year, with a $400.00 sign-up fee. Motion passed 5 to 0.



11. NFC Fitness Court Resolution 2021-07 — consideration to approve a resolution to adopt and allocate
funds for an outdoor fitness court as part of the 2022 National Fitness Campaign:
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to approve NFC Fitness Court
Resolution 2021-07 to adopt, allow, and allocate funds for an outdoor fitness court as part of 2022
National Fitness Campaign. Motion passed 5 to 0.

12. 2021 Township Employee Handbook — motion to approve the updated 2021 Township Employee
Handbook

13. Closed Executive Session:
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to enter into closed executive session to
discuss the 2021 Ela Township Employee Handbook at 7:49 p.m. Motion passed 5 to 0.

A motion by Trustee Ufodike and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to come out of Closed Executive
Session at 8:17 p.m. Motion passed 5 to 0.

14. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session:
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to approve the 2021 Ela Township
Employee Handbook. Motion passed 5 to 0.

15. Adjourn:
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to adjourn at 8:20 p.m. Motion passed 5 to
0.

Ela Township December 6, 2021

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Elar:fi: B

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

COMMUNITY CENTER COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Township Community Center
380 Surryse Road, Lake Zurich, IL
Wednesday, December 15, 2021 - 8:30 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Trustee Ufodike called the December 15, 2021 Community Center Committee meeting to
order at 8:39 a.m.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Ufodike, Trustee Wilhoit (arrived at 9:10 a.m),
Township Manager Stefaniuk (arrived at 8:41a.m.), Director Dillon, Assistant Director Dalbec, and
Youth Coordinator Cacciatore.

3. Youth Program: Winter Break camp numbers are low. The winter camp is being advertised on social
media. Township Manager Stefaniuk suggested an email blast to all the villages to get the word out
about the camp. 2022 Registration opens in two weeks. Registration is open to current parents that
participated in the past. The spring break camp is scheduled for March 28 — April 1, 2022. Trustee
Ufodike asked staff to email all villages to ensure parents know about the camp. The camp is open for
Ela Township residents with kids in kindergarten to sixth grade. The safe sitter programs are doing very
well. The safe sitter program is a babysitting program without CPR. The January 22" class is full. Safe
sitter has another class on March 19", The safe at home class is a 90 min class for 4" - 6" graders, there
are 7 participants to date. The next safe at home class is Feb. 17" from 3-5pm. The homework club has
some openings. 2" Semester starts soon.

4. Senior Program: Trustee Ufodike thanked Director Dillon and her staff for a very successful Senior Ela
Jingle Ball on Friday, Dec. 10th. Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Ufodike, Trustee Sikes, and Trustee
Wilhoit were all in attendance. The 2022 Ela Jingle Ball is scheduled to be held at the Community
Center. Assistant Director Dalbec reported lunch n learn classes are going well with 42 people at
Tuesday, Dec. 14" lunch n learn. All lunch n learns are advertised in the newsletter and on Facebook.
Friday fun nights are doing well. The long-distance trips are going well. Upcoming trips are all
advertised in the newsletter. Day trips/cuisine club registration is open.

5. Staffing: Director Dillon continues to look for two part-time chefs. Job postings are on Indeed with

salary range $17-$19. Postings are shared on Facebook.



6.
7.

10.

1.

Budget: No Discussion.

Projects: Director Dillon mentioned the need for a digital sign with the budget surplus earned in 2021.
Prior costs sign estimates were $16K - $22K in 2017. Supervisor Palmblad stated that if the Township
should purchase a digital sign, it would be best if it was placed at Town Hall. Supervisor Palmblad also
mentioned the need for understanding repair and replacement costs. Trustee Ufodike asked Director
Dillon to obtain current costs for a digital sign. Director Dillon stated a sign is needed to make visible all
the great work and activities going on at the center. Once current costs are obtained for the digital
signage the committee will revisit digital signage for the Community Center. Director Dillon mentioned
the possibility of grant money covering some lighting replacement cost at the center (Fluorescent to
LED). Director Dillon will research prices and determine the center’s eligibility for the grant money.
There are energy efficient light fixtures in the main room only.

New Business: None at this time.

Old Business: Soft seating for 2022. Director Dillon will look at costs and make a proposal to the team
for having soft seats for Seniors at the center.

Set Date for Next Community Center Committee Meeting: Friday, February 4, 2022, 8:30 a.m. at the
Community Center.

Adjournment: Trustee Ufodike adjourned the meeting at 9:39 a.m.

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Luey A. Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Elai™

TOVR/ IQSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

PARKS COMMITTEE MEETING
Ela Town Hall — Upper Level Conference Room
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Tuesday, November 16, 2021 - 8:30 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Trustee Bowman called the November 16, 2021 Parks Committee meeting to order at
8:35 am.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bowman, Trustee Ufodike, Township Manager
Stefaniuk, Highway Superintendent DePouw, and Highway Foreman Meyer.

3. Knox Park: The National Fitness Court Grant should hopefully bring in $30K. Staff will look into
possible grant money from the state to help fund this. The playground replacement project should be
complete by the end of the month. A news release will be planned for the spring when the playground
area is completed. The John Barrington memorial bench has been ordered and delivery is expected mid-
December. The bathrooms at Knox Park will be closed for the winter, and LaCrosse has agreed to clean
up the park and remove old nets.

4. Ela Township Community Park: LaCrosse equipment boxes need to be painted and clean-up is needed at
the park.

5. Park Maintenance: A complete review of all parks was performed, and Township Manager Stefaniuk
will submit a full report mid-December.

6. Tree Replacement: Received quotes for replacement trees. This cost will be included in the budget and
we will attempt planting in spring 2022, possible on Arbor Day.

7. New Business: None at this time.

8. Old Business: None at this time.

9. Set Date for Next Parks Committee Meeting: January 25, 2022 at 8:30 a.m.

10. Adjournment: Trustee Bowman adjourned the meeting at 9:30 a.m.

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






9L "9%9'6FES

96 699 'EETS

00 " SZTFS

00 " ¥IBS

SB 065 €S

00 656 '98T%

FALSOHEL dFISNEL

TALSAEL FALSNEL

VAETD HMOL HOSTAIZEANS
(A A0 AWQ STHIL

TLHEWAYd 403 dIa0ddd¥y ONV JILIANY NIE3E SWH MOILYWHECIANI 9NIMOTIOE JHL

96°699 '€£TS

00" GZFS

D0 F18S

S8 065 'ES

00°6€6 9813

0L 89% 0L°89%
SZ 6ET' VIS ST 6ET'FCS
sawnd TYLOL TIO¥AYd SMOHEHD IDIOANI

TZOEZ/TES/E2T — TZOE/LOFET HOHUE
Ld0dEd LIANW Tdvod
dIHSNMOL Y13

SONNA TIY TYLOL »#x

TTOdANEd

HONNE FONYHNIINIYW Ad3LIWID

SONNA FONVNILNIVW ¥d¥d

ONNE d¥0od LNINWYRIEd

SaMnd Jvod TYddENED

AN JONYLSISSY TWdEIN3ED

TAN0d NMOL TYddENED

TTLOL

THLCOL

TITLOL

THLOL

TTLOL

THLOL

THLOL



LL¥ [FS-E5) LHAKILYILS HdgRINAON JE¥D SSANISNE STT £2/9/TT-12/ L/ 11 HOSENsS~MO0Z 00 G9S-€-T
SL¥ [0g-Lg) LNAWZLYLS EddWIN0N Sadw> ILID JHNIFY XWL STTHS-0ILS0D 00 B5S-E-1
QL8FG 6 EE ga5n,/ 4377104/ L1-L50d /d3d¥d /A0 AIadNs FDIJI0 CINOE SHIOTOd ATIA 00" 85S-E-1
BLF 0812 LHNAWELYLS WIEHAAON JdYD SSAMISNE {$G68) dEILYM-HSTUATHIATIL 00" B5S-E-T
ESBFE ao- TS HOILAIMOSENS FSWEVLING Y¥WdIH ITT SELON AJVEIHL HOILdIYMISENS FEWENLYA YWY¥dIH 00 9ps-£-1
BLF Lo-oL LHAWELYILS ddERINAON JdYD SSENIsSNd SHILEOd QOr-03FGHI 00 9FS-t-T
FLE Q50T WWIT - MIEHD QNOCE2HIYd d0IT0d JINLS SIONITII WHIT - HIEHD QHOCHEIMIYd 0 9FS-E-1
ELBFG AL SLISTA LNATTD ¥0d HOVATIW OIMId ~0 YANYL SLISTA INAITD ¥0d FO9¥ITIN 00 9es-£-1
68B8F6 6ET0T eI-6T,/TT €2 ¥ d SSTT Q0-852900 YHLWM HOTWENE dd¥T A0 d5WTTIan fO0Z/Z2T-6T /1T Z2& Id 3 SETT ddL¥M 00" FES—E-1
S9vErE Z5°60T 2 Id 3 S51T B SBP9-SE-FF-O0F SY¥D SYD WOIIN TEQZSET/ETI-E1/1T %SZ S¥D 00" RrES—E-T
89F LBTEST T 22 194 M SOTT OTTIIZTESEE ALIDTHLIETH NOSIOE HITTEMNOFNWOD TT-5Z2/0T OTTLZIE9EE ALIDIWGLOETH Q0" FES-E£-1
QGHFR FSTED TZOZ/B/ZT-6/1T E1STPEEERY LOOW LHTAdS SLINN Z-MS TTII-EHOH4ITIL Q0" gES-£-1
cvBF6 TE"E9 ZZ0E/B/1-6/E1 LSTOSOO L&é0 QT TLLE LEWIWOD Ze0E B/ T-6/2T1 HNOHS/LIANLHINI 00" gEs-£-1
LEBFG L 0BT IZ0ES/E2T Q9ECTOO9TI0E BEHNCOHAETIL qANO SEEIIW TZ02/¢T 9EETO09T0E ANOH4dETAL RO *ZES—E-T1
alaF6 99" 1Z HIL-SI¥H HOLLYAOdH0D LSdTIATHN {%5€) HIL-SIWW 00" 0ES-E-1
aldke LF BT HL-SIY¥H HMOILYd0d900 LE8dTATHN [$52) HL-SIWW 00" 0ES-E-1
SL¥ BhET LNAWILYLS dHIEMNIACH 509¥0 ILID Ed¥4/ddd¥d JATIOL/dNS55II-02LS0D Q0" pgs-£-1
SLF FL°F LHAWILYLIS dIEMIAON SUE¥2 ILID d¥0S ONYH INIHY0I-MOZWHY 0o- nmm-m.L
HOISIAIO SIJIANIS TWIZO0S £ 3dag
Q0 LBE SITVIDIAI0 dAIDTTIE 7 1d=g Iog Tel0l
SLw Qi LEE LHNAWZLYLS dd8HIACH SO¥YD ILIZS E) ANOD TYNOILYONIE TY¥OIdIA-IOL 00 LES—C-T
SIVIDIAL0 JILDATE ¢ 3Adag
QL "B6T6 "L HOISIAIO JIAIIVHLSINIMGY T d=g Iod TR0l
E38FE Qg "QF LEFLHNCD SHILYHCO3T EWdITOH JETH SEWW LEALNCD SHILYICI3d E¥IITOH 00 ELS-TI-T
oLy 05" 2ed LHAWFLYLS dI8HEAMAOH S0E%D ILID DIMILIAZN ¥LYI-SEAIW ERISYaEr 00" 82s-1-1T
PEIFE ag-o9 AL L-dIHILTD AMEATLTAZ /AIATA] ALL-dTdALED 00" g9c-1-1
tEEEFG A0 %19 DHTEIINI-ALEYd AWJITOH  JLIWE00D SOCIDITIC RIAWIS DNIYHLNI-ALEYd AWIITOH 00 895-1-1
SG8Fe 0F"S51 EZOES8/T-6,/T ONTEOLINCH OI0wd SOW ZT LSAS ALIMNOES AdTIVA X044 8/1-6/7 9ONTHOLIMOW OIawd SO Z1 00 99S-1-1
LL¥ IF LET LNAWZLYLS dHgRIAON TdYD SSAMISNE S9/TI-TE/L-11 HOLLATHOSENS-HNCOT 00" 59S-1-T
ALEFE EG°SGT asn EaaIod  LI-L80e S didwd / anTe AIddns E2I14430 CoMnd HANNY TS S HS0 S LI-LS0d S ddd¥d S H10TD 00" 85S-1-1T
BL¥ Q17 ag LHAKELYLS EdgEdn0on THYD SEIMISNE {%58) HELYM-HSTHATHAQTEL 00 855-1-1
CLEBFE 97 L5e AAZT WWL-FOILON 2ITdnd  MNI ‘SHOIIY2ITGNd HICadwd AMNET ENI-FOILCH SIT40Nd 00 BES-1-1
0L3FE a0 S1% e207 SHND dIHSHIEMAW TWINNY FHHWOD 40 dHBFYHD WId4dYW Z1 CZ0E SHNT JIHSHIBHIEW TYNMNNY 00 9esS-1-T
BSEFE LIL=gar TZ0ESEE/ 1T SH3d TWIET IHYITOH ¥ YIHATTIAEHA TZ0ESES/1T SH3d TWOET 00" FRS-1I-1
C9ERe F1 206 'S TZ08 E3LIITSMIN SILHIM,/TIVI INI ‘LHNI¥dTIY TZ0E YILIITSMIN HSILMIM/TIVA 00 0FS-1I-1
SL¥ an~stT LHAWELELS wdgHENA0N SOY¥D ILID S-LHIWACTIAIT TV¥NOISIACEd-YVHITI 00" LES-T-1T
oBgRe 52751 CI-6T/TT €2 19 3 SSTT O0-8599%00 wILYM HITWNE FAVT J0 FOVTTIIA SOZ/ET1-6T/1I1 €¢ Id J GSTT1T HELUM 00" FES-T-T
AF8FE L E6l £Z€ Ld 3 5517 8 BOFP9-SE~FF-9F SWD SYD WOOIN TZOEFET/ETI-ZT/TT %SE S5W9 00 "FES-T-T
%% IF*S1E T €2 L¥ M SSTT DTTITIZIESEE ALIDIALOATY NOSIId HITYIMHMOHWOD TT-S2/0T OTTTIZTIESCE ALIDIULDTTIE 00" FES-T-T
JC8Fe £9°851T TZ0E/8/2T-6/1T1T £ISTIFHBEAR LOOW LHIddS SLINO E/3NCHA TIdX-JHOHdITIL 00 " 2ES-T-T
oF8Fe al"LE L0/ 8/ T-a,/2T LSTOS00 L60 0T TLLE LETIRTD ZZ0Z/8/1-6/¢T INOHd/ILINIILNI 00 ZES-T-T
LEBFE LS BLE TZ0Z/ 2T SQEETO09TO0E HHOHIITIL AHO 55S320% Te£02/2T SEETO09TOE INOHATITIL 00 ZES-T1-T
GLEFE ZETQE HL-SLWKH HOTLYEOdE0d LEdIAINN [%GSE) HL-SLWH o00EZS-1-1
BLERE 98752 HL-S1%WH HOILYHOdE0D LEdIA NN (26E) HL-SLWH 00 0ES-1-1
LLBFG 637519 CCOESTIESE-T/T ADIAMES WOL¥AITI OdY0D E0INAZTI dIIANIHIS CEO0ESTESE-T/T FDINYES WOLWATTE 00" DEZ5-1-1
SL 59- LHAWELELS EagManoM Sayu¥s ILID W05 JMYH 2ONIWY0J-MOETHY 00 0EZ5-1-T
SLy B8 BT LHAWELYLS dI9HIAON S0¥YD ILID Fa¥Wd,/ddé%Wd LAdTIOLSANSSLL-02LS0D 00 0ES-1-T
LT ST°96 TZO0ESST/ET LHNIMEYE W53 2SWL FdWD HEWILSND J5WIL TERESSTSET LNEMAYA W53 2SWI 00 0IS-1-T
HOISTALD IATLVELSININFGY T 3d3g
QMRS KMOL TVdENIs T pung
# yosyuo IUNCuU uoT1dIIDSa] SOTOAUT Iopush o588 SUTT 20T0AUT Iaquny T9
LIOW qdawod
aivd
QAZITYNIOO0 diysumec] B1F :Hq
TZ0Z/TE/E2T — TZ0E/LOSET SEIVA Is50d AHIYD :Iasn
L/T  iebea ATHSHMOL WTd 904 IH0dTH HOILOEIMISIA T9 ZOICANI HY 6Z:0T TZ0Z/IE/Z1



CLF 5745 INAWILYLS dEENEACH SOYYD LIID SHIAIDSINITHA-TIAMIL 00" LPG-5-T
SLE ELTE INANIALYLS HEENEADH SO ILID SNIATDSINATII-TANTD 00" LFS-S-T
CLF 1F B2 IHAMALYIES YIEHIA0H SQEYD IIID WENHID INIYEIYd INIM-SONWIURH 00°LFG~-S-T
9Lk 0F82E’T IHANAINLS dIENEACH Td¥2 SSINISng WTED0ud - SMoTad 00" LF5-5-T
9Lk 8F LT INAHALYLS HEENIAON 0d%¥2 SSENISng WYd90dd HINOA-0Ed MO 00" LFG-5-T
BOBFE 00 TTF GEES-00024# JIT-TYMENEE ESNEDTT dvddd HITYEH ALHOCD E¥YT  AZES-0008# JTT-TV¥MENTE HSHADIIT 00°9FG6-5-T
FSEPE 00" 0SE FSHEDIT 90N0TT FOWTIIA ZZ0Z HOId0Z 3N%T 20 FDYTIIA FSHEDIT 40nDIT EOWTILA ZZOE 00" 9%5-5-T
Z58F6 0o poE ZZ02 ROTTO4 ALITISWIT dCNOIT TI “d¥0D SSEIONW IEAWEWW ZZ0Z RAOITOd ALITIEWIT HondIidl TI 00" 9%5-5-1
8LF 00" 00T LHEHALYLE JEENEAON 0d¥2 SS3INIsng ONILS0d 0r-0dEanT 00" 9%5-G-T
9LEFE LD GBS SAJOTEANE /HEdYd RT4dnS E0IJ440 OONnY SAJOTEANE /HEdYd 00 0F5-5-1
SLEFS 19 LFT 1400 TOQT¥ IWG9W YATJ00 £ETFELET HOODIH *IMI ‘WS0 HOOI™ SEI4O2 T.AdY¥-IW4O%Y Y3I1400 00" 0%5-5-1
LTEFS B0°0TT ZETOT/LTSTO-8T/2T INTE FOSEISW 9IIJ0D *OHI ‘WSO HOOIY LT/T0-8T/Z7 IMTd FOSEDAR E3IJ0D 00" 0¥5-5-T
GLF DS ITT LHEHIIYLE dITHNINOH SUdYd ILID WELIITSMAN 904 SANTLS-02L500 00 8ES-G-T
3BEFS BT 89 -6T /1T Qi FSAEUNS 08E T0-60T900 WIIWM HOTUNE ZUW1 30 FINTILA Z/ECTI-6T/T1 Q¥ ISAMEO0S 0BL WIIWM 00 " FES-G-T
S3F8F0 FFTESS Q¥ ESRYgEnsS 08E L B9ZE-E€9-H9-16 S5WI S¥D HCOIN TZ0E/ETSET-E2T/1T SWa Q0" FES-G-T
B9k 19°0TL 0¥ ASAWENS 08E FT020ETIEE ALISTELITTE HOSIOE HITVIMHNOWWOD [-SZ/0T FPTI090ZITEZ RLIDTIHLOATA 00" FEG-S-T
0Eave BOLET TEQZ/B/ECT-6/1T ETSTFSRESS 1OO¥ IMIEEs SLINA ¥ - TIZD-ANOHSITIL 00" Z2e5-5-1
LEBFE BT 15E TE0Z/ET 9CETO09T0E AMOHITTAL AHO SSEIOY TZ0E/ET 9LETO09T0E IMOHAITIL 00" €£5-5-1
CLF SETTLT INANIIYIE HEENINAON SaUWD ILID HOTLIEIAN-TIMID 00" F25-5-T
CLF 65 8EZ INIHALYLIE dEENIA0N SOUYD ILIID STHINNT 7 SHIWHS SAIHN-02LSCD 00" FZ5-5-T
GLF 9E°LF IHIANIALYLE HEEHIACH SUYYD ILID HOILIEION-TEMIAL 00" FZ5-5-1
SLF ¥9EE INIAALYLS HEEWNEACH STUYD LLIZ HOIWAYdAs IW3-NOTHWY 00" F25-5-1
SLF TR LET INIHNIINIS YIEHNEACH SOUYD LIID HOTILI¥ION-TIMED 00" FZ5-5-T
GLE 9% EE IHAHNALYIS HEENIAOH SAdH) TIID HOIITHIAN-TIMELD 00" FZ5-5-T
GLF 95" LS INEANALYLE HEENEACH SaUYD ILID HOILIYNLOM-53D 00" FZ5-5-T
CLF Z9EET INIAHNALYLIE HEENZAON STUYD LLID HOILIHLNE-021500 00" FZ5-6-T
CLF FETLT IHAMIIYLE JEEWNEAON SUUYD LLID HOTLITHION-SORYTE T 00" FZG6-5-T
GLF 6079 IHAMAIYIS MIENIADN SaYYD ILID HOTLIYINN-SONY THYR 00" FZ6~5-T
GLF LB FD INAMAIYIE HEENEZACH SUdYD ILID HOLLIGLON-"TaMEr 00" FZG-G-T
SLF L5'EST IHANIAIYIE HEEHEZAON SgYYD IIID HOILIELON-I10d30 IRYANYLSEd 00 FZ5-5-T
SLF 1815 IHAFIINLS YEENIAOH SaYYl LIIO HOTLIULON-TamEs 00" FZG-G-T
SLF 6L EEE IHIAIINLS UEENEAON SOd¥D LI SHMOWNS SAI¥ % STHONNT-02LSCO 00" FZ5-5-T
SLF a5 60T IHAMIIYIS dEENEACH SALHD IIID NOLLIFLON-02L500 00" FZ8-5-T
CLF 0L 08 IHAHNALY LS HEEWEACH SOEYD LLID HOTIIEION-SONY IEWH 00" FZ5-5-T
GLF 6F" ¥ INAHNALYLE HEENEAON STUYI ILID HOTLIALON-SONY TEYH Q0" FEG-5-T
GLF 0BT IHIAMILYIE dIENZACH SAUYI IIIT HOILIUIAN-SORNY TEYH 00 FE5-5-1
GLF &6k IAAWAIYIS dIENIACN SUAYD TLID HOILIYION-TIMIAD 00" FE5-5-T
GLF & LE INAHNIIYLIE dFENEAON SAUYI LIID HOIIIEINN-SONYTEYH 00" FZ5-5-T
GLE LE"TE IHARIIYIE dEEHNEAOH SaUwd LLID HOTILTEINN-SONYTEYH 007 FZ5-5-T
SLF EEBL INEIMIIYIS YIEHEACH SaYYDy IIID HOTIITHINN-SOHY TEYH 00" FZ5-5-T
9LF 666 INANMEINLS YIEHIADN 0d%¥2 SSENISnd STVEN F0ISaEnI-TIMIr 00" FZ5-5-T
9LF TETET IHAMALYLE HEENEADN 0d¥d §S3NIsng HOTLTHLON-TEWHTYM 00" FZ5-G-T
GLEFE 2909 JD-SIHH HOL1¥E0d4¥00 LSEIATHO JD-SI¥H 00°0Z5-5-T
BLEFS 7909 J2-SINH ROTI¥E04¥00 ISEIATINO JD-S19H 00°0Z5-5-T
GLEFS 9709 J2-SIHH ROTIFE0dE0D LSYIITHO J0-SIWH 00°0Z5-5-T
ELF 9L 0ET TZ0Z/ST/ET IHAWAYd WS4 25W4 Fd¥D HEF0LSND ISHIL 1Z0Z/ST/2T LHNIWAYd WSd JSWL 00" 0T15-5-T
HAINAD AIINOMWCD ¢ 3d=q
06508 HOISIALO SEDIAHES TY¥IJ0NS £ 3d=sg 3og [E3CL
SOEFS 00 TTT ETOZ/8/T-6/T DHNTYOLINCOW OLIWYd SO0W 21 LSAS ALIHA2dS XITIVA X0d 8/1-6/T SHIHOIINOW OICYY SOW ZT 00°595-£~1
MOISIAIO SEASIAHES TWIN0S £ 1dsg
QUNd NMOL TWEdNES T puns
4 yosud AUTLSWY uot3dIIosaq 20T0AUT IOpUS N oS3 SUTT =2ToAUT ISquny 19
LIANW JUY0g
dIvd
JIZITRHANO0 drysumol =13 €0
TE0Z/IESET - TEOE/LOSEZT SALWA 1504 RHIWD 32sn
L/ i1abeg AdIHSHMOL ¥TE ¥0d Id0ddd HOILOFIVISIO TS EDIOANT WY 62:0T TZ0Z/TIE/CT



I58F6 107 8E ST/2T-91/1T LO0OQ-L80EL5989 FNOHSETIL SSTTIEIM NOZIEEA TZ0E/ST/2T-9T/TT dHOHAATIL 00 gELs=-2-1
BEFEFD ¥S 6% EE0Z/8/1-6/2T LSTOS00 L60 QL TLLE LEWIHOD CZOES8/T-6/ET HNOHd/LINHILHI 00 Ze5=-8-1
LEBFE 98"0FZ TZ0€/el 2221009 T0E ANOHEETAL ANQ S5HEIOW TEZ0Z/ET QEETO0OT0OE ZHOHIITIL 00°ZES-9-T
BLEFE 587 FtE HL—-SLWH NOLLTE0d800 LSEIATHO {£0F} HL-SI¥K Q0°025-9-1
BLEFE L - HL-SLWH HOII¥H04E00 LSEIATHA {20F} HI-SIWH 00 0g5-9-1
SLF 65" 12 LAHEFRILYLE HIEWIADN SAd¥d ILIID dd¥Wd,/d3d¥d LITIOL/ANSSIL-0DLE0D Q0 0€5-2-T
SLF oS L LHNEFILY LS TIEWNEADN SJdvda ILID d%05 JNY¥H DHNINYOd-NOZVWY Q0 0Z5-9-1
ELF Garos TZ0Z/GTAZT INAWAYd WEA DSWL JE¥D dEHCLS0D D5WL TE0Z/ST/ZT LHIMAYd WS4 2594 Q0 015-2-1
MOISIATO S¥0SSISsY 9 2d=qg
EEE0DTT HILNID ALINOWFOD adag 1o TE30l
TLE8F6 OF°LE TEOESSEST-T/ET MOILATEI5ENS OHI SHOILWOITHOd HICOdWd CE0ESSEST-T/ET HOILATUISHOS 00°895-5-1
SL¥ 66 ETT IMENILIYLS HIFHIAON SqUYD ILID HOINAS 403 LITEYL-021500 O0°895-5-1
SLF [ LHIWALY LS SIEWIAON SIUwd ILID AHL SATES-530 00"895-5-1
LLF TF LET LHIWALE LS HIFWLAON 0E¥3 SSINISAE JS9/T11-12/L-11 NOILdIHISdNS-HOOE 00°595-5-1
SLF 597 8% LIHIWILNLE HIEREn0n STdYD III2 IWNIWAINDE DSIF-I0430 IKTENYISId 00 £95-5-1
SLF L3 LHEMALYLS YIEWNEAON SJd¥d ILID LE5 249 WWHL-02L503 00 "£95-5-T
9Ly 2 LNERILY LS JI3gREAON JER¥D SSENISNE HAIWY HEAQ NYOLI¥-5d40 00" E95-5-T
L98F6 0o EF2 HIMYTOH-STEWD SEINISNTD QU¥ILS0Od OHWOCM WYIZOND 7 MIMWINM-STEYD SSENISNE 00 855-5-1
SLF lge 69} LHEMILYLE JIaWEADN SaU%D ILID HaNLAE JHNIM-02L502 Q0 E£55-5-T
SLF BT 02 LHNINALY LS YIFWEAON SqdYd ILID SAITS M SHYD LEND0K-HOIVWY 00" 165-5-1
SLF [ LMNAWALELE HITWEADH STUYD LLID SEITdANE WTd20de-53D 00" 155-5-1
SLF FT'SF LIHEWALY LS HIHEHEAON Sadwa TLID ONTHIWd ENIM-02L5032 00" T85-5-T
SLF GLTLS LHEHALYLES HIFGWENON S3d¥a ILID S2ITdd0S WodS0dd -03L500 00" 185-5-1
OLF EF St AHERILYELS Ja3dWEATH 0E%D SSENISN SO¥EE NIAJ0M-NOEWHY 00°155-5-1
OLF LF 965 IHERILNLS IIEWEZAOHN 8% SSENISNg SEITddNE WTHESddd-SANKIE 00°155-5-1
oLp 00" ET INEMALYLS YITWAAON 0E%¥d SSEHISHH LATHD HEEWHEACH-ZZUL HWITCd 00" TS5-5-T
aLP 0B oL IHEMALNLS WIEWIAON 0YU¥> SSEANISNG LAVHD HEHNIAACH-STINHOIH 00" T95-5-1
ALk 0O°EL IHERNILYVLE JIaWEAON QE¥> SSENISNg LIVHD HEEMIN0H-IIUL E¥TT00 00" 185-5-1
9LF I8° 1L AMENILY LS HIFWNEADN 0EU¥D SSEWISNY SO¥3E NIAOO0M-NMOETHY 00" T55-5-T
SLF 96°ET IHERILYLE J3EWEAON 0YU¥> SSENISNE HYINETYD TIVM-HOZVRY 00" T85-5-1
SLF (95" BZT) IHEFEELYLE TIFNEAON 0¥¥d SS3INISNE MNENLEd-SHIT4dNS WWdICHd -SXMHNIE 00" T85-5-T
OLF 0O FT IHERILYLE d3dNEA0N 0E¥l SSENLISa" LAVHD dIEMIANON-T3EL E¥TT0d 00" T85-5-1
SLF 6B RET IHEMILYLS JEENIATN STl LLID SHIWNS JINYISIO QNOT-02LS00 00 085-5-T
SLF TF° 6L AHERIALYLE d3gWEATH STUYa ILID THAHN-EN0E0N SOHLYH 00" 085-5-1
SLE Gl 0E IHEWILNLS JI3gWIAON Sadwd ILID TRIAW-NYISY NYOEA 00" 0S5-5-1
SLF LZ ' FE LIHEWALYLES WIEWIAON STUYa ILID THIN-HNSHALTENS Q0 085-5-1
GLF B0 S5E LHEMILYLS JI3aWwaAlN SaYwd LLID WENTd TEICHIILRID 00" 055-5-1
SLF EL R LHENILYLS JIaWaAON STYYD ILID THEN-Z9YH . 0-00 JHI NO SEIIJ0D Q0" 055-5-1
9BEFe Do oge TZ0E 233-1{0T) SISSWIO SSENLIA IMSMIINSIMN WIDIWLWd 1202 23J-{0T) SISSVID SSHNLIL 007 L¥5-G-T
BLEFE 00" 26 1202 03d-(E) SASSWID SSANLIA 1T NI3MLEE IHIIT FHL 1202 23d-(E) SIASEVID SSENLIIL 00" LFP5-5-1T
¥a8F6 00" EsE TZ0€ 230-{T1) SIASSYID SSENLIA TOMI OMILINSHOD €T3 IZ0E 23I-{11) SISSWID SSINILA 00" L¥S-S-T
SLF 907 Bl IHIHALY LS HWEEWIAON SJU%d ILID DHIATIDEANITI-TaMEC 00" LFS-S-T
SLF EFTLET IHANILYLE JIFHEAON SqUYd IIIZ OHIYMIWd INIM-TIMID 00" LF5-5-T
SLF 19°0E LHIWALY LS HEgWEN0N SOdYd ILI3  OHIATIDSONITEI-IO430 LHYENYLSEY 00" LPS-5-T
SLF ZESET LHENALY LS J3gWEA0N STUYD TIID O DHIFIVE dHIM-LOdET INWEOYISHEd 00" LPS-5-T
SLF 08" BOE LHEWALYLS dIEREN0N STUYD LLIZ HEMHNIJ ONIEIWd FNIM-02L500 00" LF5-5-T
SLF 92 e LHERIIYLE J3gEA0N SqdYD ILLID HENMIO OHNIHMIWd HNIM-02L5032 Q0" L¥S5-5-T
SLF e Est LHEMALYLS YIEWLAON SAd%d LLID SHIATOSOHNATHA-0DLE0D Q0" LP5-5-1
SLF S0°LS LNIWNALVLE GETHdAON SaYu¥a ILID HOLLIMLIAN-02LS0D 00 LP5-5-T
MELNED ALINOWWOD S 3deg
aHOd MMCL TPEENIS T pung
# ¥o=2UyD  Juncwy ucT3dTIaIS3] 2DTOAUT Iopuapn o887 2UTT SOTOAUT Iaquny T9
LIGNY dd¥0d
adIvd
QIZI TR0 drysumcl BTd :€d
TZ0Z/TESET — TEOESLD/ET SELWI LS04 AHINVD txes
L/ :3beg dIHSHMOL WTE Y04 Ld0ddE HMOILLOdTULSIA T2 dFDI0ANT WY 6Z:0T TZOZ/TIE/TI



OEBFE £1°SE SINTHHYM [202/L/2T0 7 175017 Lddd ONIYYY"E HIEOM 30 IO¥TIIA WWddws 20270020 2 T2/5/0T7 Lddd Q0" 6FS—1-E
SLF 00"seg INAWALYLS dIENZACH S0¥¥D ILIZ ) AYENd-ASAOHONIEYIID W94 Y5Ok J0°9FG-T-€
LEBFE Z60TE'T ZZOZ/FISE-ST/ET WOMILYTd AWMINISHM ITT ‘HId 0Z/FT/E-ST/ET WOMILYTd AYMIHASKM 00" FFS-T-E
I58F6 9108 ST/ET-9T/TT TOO0O0-LBOEZLGS289 INOHSETHL SSETIEIM MNOZIGEN TE0ESST/ET-9L/ 1T EHOHdATAL 00" ZE5-1-E
SEPEFE 00" 0ET INEWASENEWIHTE HHNOHA BIAOH-9 HEINEES WITHTID IHAWIASHENEGWITAE INOHd HINOH-2 00" ZES-T-E
FERFS 00 0ET IHEWASENEGWITY JHNOHd HBEINOH-9 EALEM JI0TD INAHEASENIHITE HNOHd HINOH-2 00" ZES-T-E
£FEFS 00" 02T INIHISENESAMITE JHOHd HIMOW-9 YHOOOMIW TAZSIIHNOY INANISENGHITE JHOHA HINOW-% 00" ZE5-T-E
ZRErE 0oroet IHAMIASHNEAIdE FHOHEd HLNOW-9 TIYHSHYH Qwdg IHANASHNEMIEE INOHd HINOH-% 00 ZEG-T-E
TRB¥FG 00 oIt LMERISHNEMIEE ZMOHE HLNOW-5°§ ZLTA WIATH LUZNASHNENIZE IN0Hd HINOW-G° S Q0" EEG-T-%
CEeFe 00 02T LIHAMASHAESMIEY ZHOHd HINOW-9 HOLIYd LLEdd INFFASENLGFIEE IN0HA HIMNOH-9 00" ZES-T-E
BEEVS 0o oot INAMASENENIEE SHNOHS HLMOW-5 WEWE M OXKWW LHEMASHNENIZE ZHNOHd HINOW-5 00 Z2E5-1-%
3E8FE 0o o8 ININASENEWIZE INOHS HINOW-# MOIIAWE "9 NILSAW INIMASYNENIZY ZNCHA HINOM-F 00 ZE5-T-€
SLF I3'8LT LMEWALYLE dZEHNEAON SOUYD ILID ZOES0ESET-TE/TT FOIAMIS-ISWOROD 00" ZES-T-E
HOISTATO FATIVEISIHNIWAY T 1daq
arnd g¥cd TwEdnds £ pung

0L 89 aNNd dINYISISSY TWHIANID ¢ pung 303 TeIoL

0L* 89 0 3dsg 103 TEICL
SLF (I ] JIHIAWALYLS HIEWNEACN SOUYD LLID N04 MNYBL-ISTHOTL 271 cm.hmmumnm
0 3d=qg
aund FINFISISSY TwEANED Z pund

GZ 6ETFE QHOI FMOL TYEENID T Pung Iod TEICL

19 °0RT'T MOISIATA NOTII¥IMOdSHNYdL ( 3dad Iod [elol
26876 SLUEE FYTA-EINYHD WILTIZ L0 d3d AWMESIH JIHSHMOL Wil FYTE-TDNYHD ¥ILTIA/ IO 00" 695-L-T
95876 £E0' 126 ANITOSYS QIT¥ITIHN 0T0S0daY OMI 54 AHESHOD AUITOSYD QITWITIHN QTODFIHNY 00 T95-L-T
CEBFO 0B 6T T 0d d4971 OHO3 53 8 Q00T-¥9-22-L9 SW2 S¥S HMCOOIN TE0ESTLSEE-T1T/TT S¥W9D Q0" FES-L~-T
0SBF6 EQTLST TEQZ/B/ET-6/T1L EISTREAEEE LOOW LNI¥ds SLINO F — TTEO-FWHOHAATIL Q0" EES-L-T
MOISIAID HNOTLYIMdOdSHwdEL ¢ 3dag

15" 2LE'T MOISTIATO SY0SSASSY 9 3dag o3 TElCelL
306¥6 FLGIT HOSSISSY-03T TY¥NOILOTYIA 0228 II¥DIHOWWOD 3E0YIS WEIT10 HOSSESSY-0dT TY¥NOILDZTUIq 0003 00°695-9-1
Z0ETh 696 H0SSISSY-IJANNCISTIA  ONI 'HATLOHOLOY ATIISd.C WOSSISSV-IIAHNCISIA 00 695-9-T
ZOEFS L8 dOSSASSY—TOHASNA INIW/IDENROISTI  OHMI CEATLOWOLNY ATIIEY,C OSSASSY-TOHISNA INIW/ILOINNOISIA 00" 695-9-T
ZOETH 95" LE HOSSISSY-HOLIMS UEMOOH,ZHIM LEWWIdd ONI ‘HATLOWOLOY ATIIEY, D HSSY-HOLIMS YEMI04/TdIM LEwWIdd a0 695-9-T
GLF 0¢ " Z9% IHAWALYLES HIENEADN SOU¥d LIID 0217 HNOMNYD &1ZZ-H XIINZIA-NOTWHY 00" 6956-9-T
GLF DE'6LT INAMALYLE dIENEAON SUUYD LIIZ  SYINIT d00T3-X EHIT I¥YI IWIds 00" 695-9-T
CYBFE 09 LLT CTOZ/B/T-6/T ONIUOLINOM OIQWd SCW T LSAS ALIU0DES XITTYA X023 8/1-6/T SHIMOLINOW OIOWH SOH 2T 00" 595-9-T
LLR TP LET IHANALYIE dEENZA0N 0d¥s SSANISNY (9/TT-12/L-T1 HOILATHISHNS-HO0E 00" 595-0-T
IE8FE ¥0EQZ AMITOSWD Q3q¥ITH0 OT0S0UdY JHI Sd AHESHOD ANITOSYD QITHITHO QTODDEHT Q0°195-9-1
GLBFR LF 58 SHAOTS FTIWLIN/SA¥S a¥nd ATddNs F2I440 2N SAAQTS FTIULINSSOYd OWnd 00" BS5-9-T
ILEFE ea"LTh MENITE-5a%d a¥nd ETddnNs FOIJ4A0 2N MHEMLEY-50%d a¥nd 00" BS5-2-1
BLF BEFE IMIHIINLE YIEWNEACN 0d¥s SSENIsSNg (50F) EHLYM-HSHEATERAYTS 00" BS5-9-T
GL LO°5E IHFFMEINLS HIEHNEACH SaUYD ILIID STIONId TYIINYHIEN-HOEWNY 00" BS5-9-T
SLF 29 LeE INENIIN IS YEEWEAON SaUYD ILID ALINS BYLSOD 00" 9F5-9-T
998F5 00 GLE HeHIH-SLNIWSSASSY TYILNITUIITIS-MEXT SSISSY ALYIA0Md SIONITII H-SINIWSSIASSY TWILNIYIITAI-WYKIT 00" LEG-9-T
GBEFE EF" LT Z1-6T/TT €2 Ld 3 SSIT 00-859900 SILYM HOTUNZ IAYT 20 AOVTIIA SOESZTI-6T/1T g2 Id 3 SOTIT dalum < 00" FEG=-0-T
9FEFE ZZ'GLT g€ LYd 4 G511 & B8F9-SE-FF-9F SYD S¥5 HODIN TE0ESETSET-21SIT %0F 5Y0 00" FEG-9-T
g9k BT 9FZ T €2 I¥ ¥ S5TT QITIZIESEE ALISTIEIDATE HCSIJE HLTYIMHOWACD TT-SZ/0T OTITZIES9EE RIIDIHLOETH 00" FEG=9-T
HOISIAIO SHOSSHSSY 9 3d=g
QHU0E MMOL TWEENED T pung
# Mo=un Junowy uoT3dIIoss] 20ToAUT Iopuag osag BUTT IDTOAUT ISqUINY 19

L1any¥ gdI¥og
dIvd

QIZITYNINOL drysunol =13 84
TZ0Z/IE/ET - TE0E/L0/EZT STLWA LS04 LHIWD :r3=sn
LiF  i=beg dIHSHMOL WIE ¥od I¥0d4dEd MNOILAIVMISIO T9 FDI0ANT WY 62:0T TEZ0E/TIE/TI



GETO6S'E

aIN0g O¥0Y LNINYWYEd ¢ PUDG I04 TEIOL

GB 06SE g 3dag 103 TEIOL
SOEFE 00" 0TZ [£} TII3 WWETI OEXIH SHIYOENDOY HIdNS (£} TII3 WYITO QIHINM 00" ZRG-0-F
FOETE 00 85271 THWT QHOE 3 F¥WT ISEH0J-ONILSEL 0744 IOSHCD TYIEEL¥M Yy TIO0S HOT % ANl LSEd0d-SHNILSAL OTILI 00" 085-0-F
O0ETE 0ot of AYMHOIH ddIAId-NOIS ‘OMI EIA-IH AYMHOIH dHAIATO-NIIS 00 0L5-0-F
00eFe 0000z {¥) DEX0E NDIS dOLS “ONI ZIA-IH {¥) ODEXOE NOIS dOLS a0 0LG-0-F
00ETa 00" 59 LETUOTHEYH W/1D aNWdE-(Z) SHOIS LIFULS TONI TIA-IH HEWH N/ID OHYeE-(Z) SMOIS JdEdLs Q0 0LS-0-F
96876 0T SE ATANNE o BF HIYT dOOM/LENNYTE MWHLS OHMT 54 MHESHOD TITNNE 86 HITT GOOM a0 Z95-0-F
956876 00 0k (b} @3HOWEY 2-3 JHI S4 AHESNOD (F} ®IHOWEY 2-3 03" E95-0-F
Z68FS BL LS (79 1) AMMOZ-TE¥ND FHIdd S1d%d OLOY FONTAQY (T9 Th AMMOZ-TEW0D FAIdd 00 Z95-0-F
A62FE 08" 0TL WELTN Q109 XITISAIA OMI Sd AdESHOD WALIN Q100 XKITISALT 00" 195-0-F
958%6 LT 606 ANTTOSYS ASAYITHA T TOSOTAT OHI 54 MEISHOT ANTTOSYS ABAWITHN T TOSTEAT 00 T95-0-F
TOeFS6 0O "GL TITHSEYH-2NILSEAL TOHOXTY 2080 2S0H ALINMOMMCD LSEMHIEON TIYHSEYH-SNILSEHL TOHOZTY fONHT _u_m._mﬁmln_WI_w
0 3dag
A0 ININYWEEd ¢ pung

00 6E6 98T QKO0 a¥0d TYHANIS £ pung Joi TElCL

ZE BEELE8T MOISIATIO FOWNYHIINIWW P 3deg 303 TE3ICL
E6BTE PT ZLEZ'SLT {T¥HI3) WREo0wd INIVH O0¥0¥ TZ08  MOLLIMELSHOD OWod Mowdy  (TY¥HIA) WvED0dd IMIVW d¥od TE0Z 00 085-%-F
EDEFh (ITIRS: R4 DTOA-SHILTIA LTXFT A0 FS¥D  "INI “TYOIHYHOAW NYRYIHS FIOA-SUILTIIA LIXFT A0 3590 00" LLG-F-F
coBFo 8F"FT9 SEYIHIAONT £0 9T-1d0 HWS/ EOSHNAS S SLHOIT HAOMIEHD JOHO €8 97-1490 HWS/ HOSHNES/SLEDIT Q3" LLS-F-E
LOEFS BT ZI6 ETL-2Lw1d f19M0WEd/ L8Y HEdMna a0 WOLITA ZTIL-ELYTd /ITH0¥IE /ASY EI4dHng 00" 696-F-F
90EF6 0669 OTL-(2) 0a7 T¥NOILOFEMId 0223 LIVDINOMNOD FECELS WaIT10 OTL- () 037 TYH0ILITYIO 0203 00 696-F~F
Z0EFE 1£'2SsT ZIL-SHELTIA Td0d TIC/HIY  ONI IATLOWOLOY ATIIEE.O ZTL-SYELTId TN/ TI0 EIY 00" 6956-F-F
958F6 GLTPLS 19 S5} TI0 dd¥nS EHMIDNE IMI Sd4 AHISHOD (79 55} TI0 Td¥nD ENIo9NT 00 695-F-¢
CHEFE FO8ES T ZL-NId Y3LLOD/IT0E YID/ILH ¥IAHMITLD “OMI SEIMISOINT TIZHMHOD Id WELIOD/IT0E Wil/LId "HaduITRD 00 695-F-¢
GEETE 6L FBEF T HO0LS 3 0TL 3 LI-¥0LOW EENHIAS "OMI SEIYISNAHI TIENHNOD  ¥20LS 3 0TL 3 LI-E0LOW HEHNIdSS 00" 695-F-¢
TeEFE 0E"ER EL-SIAFIO JICTIM M FAWHD SHIUAS Tdd0S ¥ TAVAE HIOUL FWIY £1-SIAETD dd0T3M M ENvdd OMIdds 00" 696-F-F
168¥F6 G951 EL-A0S WZ/T IATEA THD  TddNS 7 TAWdd MO0l SH0W £L-305 WZ,/T FATYA TdD 00" 695-F—¢
ZOEFE EL'ZE VIIAIHI-¥ILTIE L/% % TIO OHI 'HATLCHOLOY ATIIEG,.C ¥AIIIHD-¥ILTIA I/% % TIC a0 L95-F-%
FoaFa ZZ° 5% HEASUINS LYDH0H-dOLYHEELTY /1TH8 HdW0D 2TT I¥SE0d SYILY NS I¥O90d-d0LVMEELTY/ LTS 9dHos 00" L9G6-F-F
IZRFE [ HATEOT-¥ELTIA OAE  OHI C'IAILOWOLOY ATIIEE,. O HATTOT-9ILTI3 d&H 00" L9G—F-F
CLF BE"FE IHAHALYIS HEENIAON SOUYD TLID dNIE FE0L/5AA0TI-IHIIAE HOSdvE 00" F9G-F-F
9EEFE 0G"ESTH d TAYT OHIE SO098Z £ Q00T-80-EB-ZL S92 SYD HODIN TE0ESETSET-TL/TT S¥D 00" FEG-F-E
GEBTE 6T 6L [T 04 AT OHOE ST & 000I-¥%-22-L9 S¥2 S HODIN TZ0EFET/EI-TT/TT SH2 Q0 FES-F-F
LAk 9% "0ET MYIHICTIIN SM BO0T9EL9FT ALISTELOTTI HCSTOE HITWAMNOMACD TT-SZ/0T B00T9ZL9FT ALIDTHLOETH 00" FES-F-F
KOTSIAIO E2NYHALNIWA F 3d20

B 00L"F ROTSIAIO SAIIVHISINIWGY T 3dag Iod [elcl
GLE 86 FFT INIHILYLE HETHIAOH SOUYD ILID MELYEH (A IYHI-02LE500 00 655=-T-¢
GLE (66" 6) INIHMILNLE HEFGHIACH STUYD ILID RANIIE RT4ENS 20I230-HOZTWNY 00 BS5-T-%
GLE AGELT IMEMALYLE H3ENIAON SadYD IIIZ MMI YEINIEd-00I500 00 BS5-1-F
GLF AL 1T LHEMALYLS YIEHIAOH SaUYD LLID {£) ®AHE E00-LE¥ATYm 00" 8S5-T-%
GBEFE B ZEF‘T SLNYHEYM TT0E/L/ET F TE/S/0T1 Jddd HOTHNE SAWT 30 FIWTILA HYHH¥M TZ02/L €T % TE/5/0T1 Iddd a0 e6FE-1-%
FBEFE LT BOZ SINYHEYM TE0ZSL/ET % TL/S5/0T 1ddd A0S OHOT 30 AINTILA NYHEYM TZ0E/L/TT 7 IZ/6/01 Iddd a0 6r5-1-%
EBEYE 1.7 88 SENYHEYM TZ0Z/L/8T % TE/G6/01 lddd WIACTIIH 20 FIWTIIA NYYE¥M TZ0EFL/ET % TE/S 0T Iddd 00" 6FE-1-F
ZBEVE LS €8 SINYAEYM TZ0Z/L/ET % TZ/6/0T 1ddd QO0M MEOHIMYH S0 H39WTILA NYHEYM TZ0Z/L/ 2T % TE/5/0T ludd 00" 6F5-1-F
T88F% LOTES SLHYHEYM TZ0E/L/E8T § TE2/5/01 lddd MdWd EEEI 40 F9¥TILA  NYHYH¥M TE0EFL/E2T % T2/5/07 Iddd 00 &FG-1-F
HOTSTALO FAIIWHLSINIWAY T 1dag
annd C¥od TYEEANISD £ opung
# yo=ud Iunouy uotidTIossg s0TOoAUT Iopusap oS8 SUTT =20TCAUT Iaqung T9

LIANY gdvodg
a1%d

QHETTENHEN00 drysunol e1d 154
TEODESTESET — TEOESLOJET SEILWA Lsod IHINYD tI=s(
LIS :abeg AIHSHMOL WTH 404 Ld0ddd HOILOHIYMLSIO T9 E2I0OANT WY 6Z:0T T1Z0Z/TIE/CT



Q0" SEF JHE IONWRNEINIVA REILINED 9 PUung 104 Te30L

Qa0 "SIk o 3dag 104 TEI0]
FLEFE Q0" CER NOSAWOHL-NOLLYWIIS 35 AdILIWAD TWHNOISSIIA0Yd NEJHTI YILLY¥2S KWIE2D 0dEgs-4-9
0 3dag
a0 JONYHNALNIYH IEILIFAED 9 Pung

Q0 kT8 aMO0d JOMMNMINIYE MdWd § pung Io4 Tel0g

00 F1A 0 3d=g Iod Te30]
068F6 BETLE ZI-6L/1T 45 NIWW 3 S& 00-SR9Z00 EIINM HITUNZ TAWT A0 BEOWTIIA JOZ/ET-5T/TT LS MIWH d S6 UILWM 00" FLS-0-5
LF8F6E 217082 LS MIWH & S6 B QO00T-80-FE-89 SED SW3 WOOIN TEQE/ETS/ET-CT/TT S 00 ¥LS=-0-5
Ly ZZ 0Z1 6 LS MIY¥W d 56 ZOD9OGLSFT ALIITHIODETA MOSIJT HLTVAMMOHWOD SO01-FE/6 20090SL%FT ALIDIHLOATE 00 ¥LS-0-5
96 8FE Q0" 0¥ {¥) EIHOWAE -3 SHMI 54 Ad3SHOD {F) wdHI¥EE Z-d 0d " F¥95-0-5
965FE BLTES FTANNE wBF HIWT QOOM,LEHNTIE MT4LS SHI 54 AdISHOD d3LA-{Z) LE¥NYId MYHLS 00 "g95-0-5
LE8FE BE-LE JET-0L/TT €2 I¥ d TTITT O0-EL990 EIINM HOTUNE IU9T 40 FIOWTIIA 02/0E2/ZT-6T/1T MuW¥d HOHHM HSILTM 00" FES-0~5
CL¥ QL L9 b O ¥ESTIL S§F EO09S9SEQT ALIJIVIIETI NOSTIH HITTIMMOMWMOD SOT-TZ/6 Z009S59SE0T ALIOIHIOATA 00" FES-0-5
ALF ST TSI TE2 &4 M TITT OFOLSTEZP0 ALIDIMIOZATY NOSTOd HITTAMMOMWCD TT-SE/0T DFOLSTEEZF0 ALIDIHIOATH 00" FES-D0-8
EL¥ EE° GBI TE0E/STSET LHAMAYd ¥Sd JSWL THWD FEAROLSND J5WL TZ0Z/5T/2T LNEFRYd W52 DSYL ma.mﬁmtﬂlm
0 3a=J
arnd FDYHELNIYE ¥d¥d ¢ pung
# Hosyn AUNOUY UoT3dIIosSs] S2TOAUT Iopuap as3( JUTT =oT0AUT Iaqunp To

LIANY Jdvod
aI1va

QIZITYNEOOL drysumol BTE 1490
TZ0Z/TE/ET - TEDEZSLO/ET SELVA LSCd AHIYD :TIISn

Lig :abeg JdTHSHMOL ¥TH ¥M0d IHOd3E NOILOHIWLSIAO 19 I2TOANT WY DE:QT TEZ0Z/TIE/ZT



0B 9L6°512

00 Sk

00 FIB

CE 065 'E
00°6ES ‘98T
0L g9
CEBET'FE

ispung [T¥ Ied TEISL

ALNIWH JdEALIWNID
ONYNALHIYR dYd
awld LNENYWdId
4 auwid TEdaEndas
WLSISSY TVdENNED
4 HMOL TVIENED

— & o o

pung
pung
pung
pung
puna
puna
i5TR30L pung

# o8yl  unowy

LfL :3bea

uoT3dIIDsSag S2TOAUT

LedZ/TE/ET
dIHSHMOL YWT3 H04

Iopuap
LIONY Jawvod
aIvd
AdZ I TN

- TZ0Z/L0/2T SELNG LS04
I40dd3d MOILOFIYLSId T2 FIIOANMI

oS3 JIUTT SDTOAUT

ISqUnK T

drtysumeoy 1% :dad
AHLWD :d38n
W 00T TE0ESTESET



12/31/2021 10:45 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCQUNT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/1

User: CATHY
DE: ELA TOWNSHIE FROM 12/01/2021 TQ 12/31/2021
FUND: ALL FUNDS

INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 12/01/2021 Dehits Credits 12/31/2021
Fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE.#110192/11015%0 337,541.81 226,844.18 184,980.28 379,405.71
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986=MONEY MARKET 1,607,176.65 84 .54 200,000.00 1,407,261.19
101.07 BARR. #930429-MONEY MARKET 268,323.49 6.58 0.00 268,330.07
102.00 CORNERSTONE S5AV/3300563 102,049.43 0.00 0.00 102,049.43
103.06 INLAND-CD #939262 12/31/21 3MO 37,082.19 0.00 0.00 37,082.19
103.08 BARR .05% - 9MO = 2/21/22 544,862.28 0.00 0.00 544,862.28
104.05 CS/INTRAFI .03% 1/20/22 = 6BMO 449,965.03 0.00 0.00 449,965.03
GENERAL TOWN FUND 3,347,000.88 226,935.30 384,980.28 3,188, 855,90
Fund 2 GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/1101%0 5,932.42 128.64 93.70 5,967.36
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 119,670.96 6.30 0.00 119,677.26
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 125,603.38 134.94 93.70 125,644 .62
fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/11015%0 151,320.79 303,221.66 310,103.43 144,439.02
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 1,506,979.08 79.27 250,000.00 1,257,058.35
GENERAL ROAD FUND 1,658,299.87 303,300.23 560,103.43 1,401,497.37
Fund 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE.#110192/110190 221,503.42 7,166.17 54,535.94 174,133,865
101.05 INLAND BR.#107986-MONEY MARKET 1,008,501.07 53.05 0.00 1,008,554.12
101.06 5/3 BANK-BOND ACCT #0773 71,710.47 50.00 2,450.00 69,310.47
PEERMANENT ROAD FUND 1,301,714.9¢6 7,269.22 56,985.94 1,251,998.24
Fund 5 PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND=-MM/DISE.#110192/110190 212,162.1%6 2,638.63 118,571.44 96,229.35
101.05 INLAND BEK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 127,739.17 6.72 0.00 127,745.89
102.00 CORNERSTONE S5AV/3300563 128,613.79 0.00 0.00 128,613.79
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND 468,515.12 2,645.35 118,571.44 352,589.03
Fund & CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#1101%2/110190 10,082.49 65.00 1,246.06 8,801.43
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 222,572.48 19 .91 0.00 222,584.19
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 232,654.97 76.71 1,246.06 231,485.62

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 7,133,789.18 540,362.45 1,121,980.85 6,552,170.78



32/31/gg§éylﬁ=46 aM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/8
gL
Rl W i PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2021
ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE 1021-11 AVAILABLE

MONTH 12/31/2021 12/31/2021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ HORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABHORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
1-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 12,766.89 1,961,204,.82 1,985,023.00 23,818.18
1-0-402.00 PERS PROF REPLACEMENT TAX 1,113.43 17, 958,57 11,000.00 (6,958.57)
1-0-404.00 INTEREST TNCOME 108,04 4,595,12 15,000.00 10,404 .88
1-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 2,391,788.00 2,391,788.00
1-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 1, 680,00 15,261.25 3,000.00 (12,261.25)
1-0-410.01 COMMUNITY ROOM FEES 0.00 200,00 0.00 (200.00)
Total Dept 0 15,668.41 1,999,219.76 4,405,811.00 2,406,591.24
Dept 3 - SOCTAL SERVICES DIVISION
1-3-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 860,96 0.00 (860.96)
Tatal Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION 0.00 860,96 0,00 (860.96)
Dept 5 - COMMUMITY CENTER
1-5-406,00 GRANTS 0.00 9,622.24 3,000.00 (6,622.24)
1-5-409.00 DONATIONS 0.00 1,000.00 1,500.00 500.00
1-5-410.01 HOMEWORK CLUB RECOVERIES 800,00 10,030.00 12,000.00 1,970.00
1-5-410.02 TEEN CLUB RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
1-5-410.03 SHOOTING STARS RECOVERIES 0.00 24,292.00 22,000.00 (2,292.00)
1-5=410.04 WINTER BREAK RECQVERIES 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
1-5=410.05 SPRING BREAK RECQVERIES 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
1-5=410.06 KIDS DAY QFF RECQVERIES 0.00 80.00 1,500.00 1,420.00
1-5-410.07 SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES 525.00 1,340.00 1,080.00 (260.00)
1-5-410.08 SAFE AT HOME RECOVERIES (50.00) (50.00) 480,00 530.00
1=5-411.01 SENIOR PROGRAM RECOVERIES 3,200.00 26,971.00 20,000.00 (6,971.00)
1=5-411.02 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS RECOVERIES 0.00 27,315.70 10,000.00 {17,315.70)
1-5-411.03 MEAL RECOVERIES 480.00 20,410.00 22,000.00 1,590.00
1=5=411.04 NON-RESIDENT FEES 35.00 210.00 500.00 290.00
Total Dept 5 — COMMUNITY CENTER 4,990.00 121,220.94 107,060.00 (14,160.94)
Dept 6 - ASSESSORS DIVISION
1-6-410.00 MISCELLANEQOUS INCOME 2,644.08 5,168,22 0.00 (5,168.22)
Total Dept 6 - ASSESSORS DIVISION 2,644,08 5,168.22 0.00 (5,168.22)
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-410.01 DTAL-A-RIDE RECOVERIES 610.00 5,281.82 7,000.00 1,7168.18
1-7-410.02 SUBSCRIPTION RECOVERIES 308.00 2,898.00 5,000.00 2,102.00
1-7-410.03 5.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 924.00 8,316.00 7,000.00 (1,316.00})
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 1,842.00 16,495.82 19,000.00 2,504.18
TOTAL REVENUES 25,144.49  2,142,965.70 4,531,871.00 2,388,905.30
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
1-1-500.00 SALARIES 18,096, 36 101,515.11 175,000.00 73,484.89
1-1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,498.20 14,3296.32 23,000.00 B,603.68
1-1-510.00 HRA 205.67 642.97 3,350.00 2,707.03
1-1-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,332.39 7,419.34 13,500.00 6,080.66
1-1-512.00 IMRF 1,281.23 7,187.32 12,500.00 5,312.68
1-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEMNSATION 0.00 1,147.34 2,000.00 B52.66
1-1-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 1,439.06 9,578.57 10,000.00 421.43
1-1-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 29,392.00 33,000.00 3,608.00
1-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 524.28 4,739.69 7,500.00 2,760.31
1-1-534.00 UTILITIES 399,14 3,071.05 7,000.00 3,928.95
1-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 84.40 2,000.00 1,915.60
1-1-537.00 EDUCATION 15.00 25.00 2,000.00 1,975.00
1-1-538.00 POSTAGE 179.85 B,346.65 10,800.00 2,453.35
1-1-540.00 PRINTING 4,096,115 9,444 .81 10,000.00 555.19
1-1-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 374 .50 11,872.50 24,000.00 12,127.50
1-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 478,95 5,944.11 10,000.00 4,055,489
1-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 257.60 512.90 500.00 (12.90)
1-1-555.00 GRANT FUNDING 0.00 29,500.00 32,000.00 2,500.00
1-1-558.00 QOFFICE SUPPLIES 274 .84 2,284.78 7,000.00 4,715.22
1-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 497.30 3,000.00 2,502.70
1-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 137.41 6,156.81 20,000.00 13,843.19
1-1-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 949,90 2,340.23 5,000.00 2,659.77
1-1-572.00 COMMUNITY EVENTS 96.67 117.83 5,000.00 4,882.17



32/31/éiiﬁY10:45 AM REVENUE AND EXFENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Page: 2/8
ser: !
o BiR e PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2021
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 011-12 AVAILABLE

HONTH 12/31/72021 123112001 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (RBNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
1-1-573,00 COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS 20.30 1,206.05 3,500.00 2,293.95
1-1-585.00 TOWNHALL IMPROVEMENTS i6.61 5,346.61 20,000.00 14,653.39
1-1-600,00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISTON 31,697.11 262,769.69 1,441,650.00 1,178,B80.31
Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS
1-2-501.00 SUPERVISOR 2,500.00 20,000.00 30, 000.00 10,000.00
1-2-502.00 HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER 0.00 1,579.33 0.00 (1,579.33)
1-2-503.00 ASSESS0OR 0.00 44,040.00 88,080.00 44,040.00
1-2-504.00 CLERK 1,250.00 10,000.00 15,000.00 5,000.00
1-2-505.00 TRUSTEES 1,666.68 13,333.40 20,000.00 6,666.60
1-2-506.00 TREASURER 83.33 666.64 0.00 (6E6.6R4)
1-2-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS (1,221.96) 0.00 #,000.00 8,000.00
1-2-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 420.75 6,325.30 12,500.00 6,174.70
1-2-512.00 TMRF 0.00 3,118.02 6,500.00 3,381.88
1-2-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1-2-537.00 EDUCATION 297.00 347.00 2,000.00 1,653.00
Total Dept 2 - ELECTEDRD OFFICIALS 4,945,80 99,409,468 185, 0B0O, 00 85,670.31
Dept 3 - SOCTAL SERVICES DIVISION
1-3-500.00 SALARIES 18,881.11 118,127.26 205,000.00 86,872.74
1-3-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 5,125.04 10,916.53 24,500,00 13,583.47
1-3-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.01 4,750.00 4,749,989
1-3-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,411.02 8,919.39 16,000.00 7,080.61
1-3-512.00 IMRF 1,218.46 8,021.46 15,000.00 6,978.54
1-3-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 2,162.49 1,800.00 (362.49)
1-3-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 745.19 3,213.866 5,000.00 1,786.34
1-3=528.00 INSURARNCE 0.00 0.00 2800.00 800.00
1-3=532.00 TELEFHONE/ INTERNET 306.62 2,668.53 4,400.00 I [ Ty
1-3=534.00 UTILITIES 285.11 2,071.93 3,000.00 928.01
1-3=536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 11.53 57.00 2,000.00 1,943.00
1-3=537.00 EDUCATION D.00 10.00 2,000.00 1,990.00
1-3=538.00 POSTAGE D.00 5.49 100.00 94.51
1-3-540.00 FRINTING 0.00 40.00 200.00 160.00
1-3-546.00 DUES/FEES 138.17 703.48 1,200.00 496.52
1-3-558.00 OFFICE SURPLIES 55.49 978.48 1,000.00 21.52
1-3-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT (87.50) 1,399.99 1,500.00 100.01
1-3-565.00 INFORMATION TECENOLOGY (53.54) 1,458.26 1,300.00 (158.26)
1-3-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 1,081.43 800.00 (281.43)
Total Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION 28,036.70 161, 835,45 290, 350.00 128,514.55
Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5-500.00 SALARIES 35,474.85 254,525.72 415,000.00 160,474.28
1-5-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,526.93 15,796.08 31,500.00 15,703.92
1-5-510.00 HRA (230.786) (230.786) 5,600.00 5,830.76
1-5-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 2,630.75 18,899,18 32,500.00 13,600.82
1-5-512.00 IMRF 2,218.61 15,251.54 21,500.00 6,248.46
1-5-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 3,550.40 5,800.00 2,249.60
1-5-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 242 .48 10,035.28 #,000.00 (2,035.28)
1-5-524 .00 NUTRITION 1,877.01 19,049,.48 19,500.00 450.52
1-5-525.00 LUNCH & LEARN PRESENTATIONS 0.00 100.00 2,500.00 2,400.00
1-5-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 378.26 5,035.62 7,500.00 2,462 38
1-5-534.00 UTILITIES 1,435.74 B,379.18 16,000.00 7,620.82
1-5-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 203.12 203.12 1,000.00 796.88
1-5-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 686.00 5,000.00 4,314.00
1-5-538.00 POSTAGE 111.50 3,967.12 9,750.00 5,782.88
1-5-540.00 PRINTING 1,028.03 6,424,72 16,000,00 9,575.28
1-5-546.00 DUES/FEES 1,645.94 3.457.63 2:,250.00 (1,207.63)
1-5-547.00 PROGRAMS 3,895.43 19,991.73 63,000,00 43,008.27
1-5-550.00 LONG DISTANCE TRIES 253.50 259,50 5,000.00 4,740.50
1-5-551.00 PROGRAM SUPPLIES 891.88 6,504.30 8,000.00 1,495.70
1-5-553.00 SPECIAL EVENTS (69.82) (2.04) 5,800.00 5,802.04
1-5-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 246,34 620.72 2,500.00 1,879.28
1-5-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
1-5-561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
1-5-563.00 BUILDING EQUIPMENT 352.57 75%0.77 3,000.00 2,209.23
1-5-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 581,41 3,163.65 4,000.00 B36.35
1-5-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 172.58 396,72 2,000.00 1,603.28
1-5-585.00 GRANT PROJECTS 0.00 1,200.00 1,500.00 300.00
Total Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 54, 866,35 398, 055.66 £98,700.00 300,644.34



52/31/32$;Y10:46 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Page: 3/8
ger: »
R i PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2021
ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE 102112 AVAILABLE

HONTH 12/31/2021 12/31/2011 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
Dept 6 = ASSES50RS DIVISION
1-6-500.00 SALARIES 33,842,064 215,414.70 320,000.00 104,585.30
1-6-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 3,807.85 37,886.91 74,000,00 36,113.09
1-6=510.00 HRA 1,187.80 4,107.56 7,000.00 2,882.44
1-6-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 2,526.74 16,064, 44 25,000.00 8,935.56
1-6-512.00 IMRF 1,902.02 13,389,66 21,000.00 7,610.34
1-6-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 257827 3,300.00 720.73
1-6-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 940,97 3,473.33 7,000.00 3,526.687
1-6-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 378,41 3,684.84 5,500.00 1,815.16
1-6-534.00 UTILITIES 456.16 3,315.14 5,000.00 1,684.86
1-6-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 1,623.19 1,500.00 (123.19)
1-6=537.00 EDUCATION 425,00 2,280.00 2,500.00 220.00
1-6-538.00 POSTAGE 0,00 35.47 75.00 39.53
1-6-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 1,405.27 4,000.00 2,594.73
1-6=544.00 PROFESSTOMAL SERVICES 220.00 220.00 5,000.00 4,780.00
1-6=546.00 DUES/FEES B32.62 4,916.96 6,000.00 1,083.04
1-6=558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 157.60 1,624.21 1,750.00 125.79
1-6=559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 208.54 5,000.00 4,791.46
1-6=561.00 FUEL/OIL 381,13 1,677,865 1,500.00 {177.65)
1-6=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 137.41 12,720.38 17,500.00 4,779.62
1-6=568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 128,72 500.00 371.28
1-6=56%.00 VEHICLE MAINTEMNANCE 614.27 1,095.32 2,000.00 904 .68
Total Dept & - ASSESSORS DIVISION 47,810.42 327,851.56 515,125.00 187,273.44
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1=7=500.00 SALARIES 9,299.94 62,983.89 120,000.00 57,016.11
1-7-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 521.93 5,015.45 8,000.00 2,984 .55
1=7-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
1-7-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 701.04 4,748.75 10,000.00 5,251.25
1-7-512.00 IMRF 512.50 3,387.22 9,000.00 5,612.78
1-7-513.00 UNEMELOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,096.68 1,700.00 603.32
1-7-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 130.00 410.50 600.00 189.50
1-7-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 6.98 569.11 4,000.00 3,430.89
1-7-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 2,196.00 4,000.00 1,804.00
1-7-532.00 TELEPHONE 167.03 1,346.43 1,800.00 453.57
1-7-534.00 UTILITIES 19.80 87.38 500.00 412.82
1-7-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 108.00 1,000.00 892.00
1-7-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 42.00 500,00 458.00
1-7-561.00 FUEL/OIL 2,270.69 11,432.77 18,000.00 6,567.23
1-7-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTEMANCE 2,153.18 2,542.96 14,000.00 11,457.04
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 15,783.08 95,967.14 194,750.00 98, 782.86
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 183,189.47 1,345,888.19 3,325,655.00 1,979,765.81
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 25,144.49 2,142,965.70 4,531,871.00 2,388,905.30
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 183,189.47 1,345,889.19 3,325, 655,00 1,979,765.81
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (158,044, 98) 797,076.51  1,206,216.00 409,139.49




12/31/2021 10:46 AM REVENUE AND EXPEMDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWHSHIP Page: 1/8
User: CATHY
DE: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2021
ACTIVITY FOR YID BALANCE 011-12 AVAILABLE

MONTH 12/31/2021 12/31/1021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
Revenuas
Dept O
2-0-400.00 FPROPERTY TAX 128.22 20,116.448 20,022.00 (94.48)
2-0-404,00 INTEREST INCOME 6.72 53.24 500.00 446.76
2-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 138,587.00 138,587.00
Total Dept 0 134.94 20,169.72 159,109.00 138,939.28
TOTAL REVENUES 134.84 20,163.72 159,109.00 138,939.28
Expenditures
Dept 0
2-0-500.00 SALARIES 0.00 7,146.76 20,000.00 12,853.24
2-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 0.00 546.68 1,600.00 1,083._32
2-0-512.00 IMRF 0.00 505.95 1,500.00 394 .05
2-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMFPENSATION 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00
2-0-537.00 EDUCATICN 93.70 93.70 500.00 406.30
2-0-701.00 EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE 0.00 12,421.69 80,000.00 67,578_31
2-0-702.00 GENERAL ASSISTANCE 0.00 5,000.00 20,000.00 15,000.00
Total Dept 0 93.70 25,714.78 123,850.00 98,135.22
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 83.70 25,1108 123,850.00 98,135.22
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 134.94 20,169.72 159,109.00 138,939.28
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 93,70 25,714.78 123,850.00 98,135,22
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 41.24 {5,545.0a) 35,259,00 40,804.06



52/31f§g§;Y10=46 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 5/8
ger:
By Bra SRS FERTOD ENDING 12/31/2021
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 011-22 AVAILABLE

MONTH 12/31/2021 1273172021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ HORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 3 - GENERAIL ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
3-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 1,414.98 216,612.02 250,447.00 33,834.98
3-0-402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 1,163.18 18,761.19 10,000.00 (8,761.19)
3-0-404.00 INTEREST TNCOME B6.21 62423 1,000.00 375.71
3-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,437,796.00 1,437,796.00
3-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 12,749.78 5,000.00 (7,749.78)
3-0-410.01 HWY . ENT . INCOME/BUS REPAIRS 0.00 172.50 0.00 (172.50)
3-0-410.02 HWY . ENT . INCOME/VILL.DEER PARK 44,357.82 67,465.76 162,000.00 94,534.24
3-0-410.03 HWY . ENT . TNCOME/VILL, LONG GROVE 2,041.08 48,787.61 20,000.00 (28,787.61)
3-0-410.04 HWY . ENT . TNCOME/VTLL., NORTH BARRINGTON 1,520.50 32,920.77 10,000.00 (22,920.77)
3-0-410.05 HWY , ENT. TNCOME/VTLL, KILDEER 2,475.62 50,449.20 25,000.00 (25,449.20)
Total Dept 0 53,059.40 448,543.12 1,921,243.00 1,472,699.88
TOTAL REVENUES 53,059.40 448,543,172 1,921,243.00 1,472,699 88
Expenditures
pept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
3=1=-500.00 SALARIES 13,199.76 71,684.57 130,000.00 58,315.43
3=1=502.00 HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER 0.00 1,579.27 .00 {1,578.27)
3=1=509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 1,498.20 14,396, 32 46,000.00 31,603.68
3=1=510.00 HRA 181.87 191.87 5,000.00 4,808.13
3=1=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 979.86 5,405.22 10,000.00 4,594.78
3=1=512.00 IMRF 934,55 5,075,32 10,000.00 4,924,688
3=1=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 B22.96 1,300.00 477.04
3=1=528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 26,869.00 29,000,00 2,131.00
3-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 1,148.77 4,072.98 7,000.00 2,927.02
3-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
3-1-537.00 EDUCATION n.00 70.00 4,000.00 3,930.00
3-1-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 51.9¢6 500.00 448.04
3-1-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,310.92 1,378.42 1,000.00 (378.42)
3-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 355.00 680.00 1,000.00 320.00
3-1-548.00 PUBLIC MOTICES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-1-549.00 PERS.FROF.REFL. TAX-VILL.REFUND 1,895.33 5,254 .63 4,000.00 {1,254.63)
3-1-558.00 OFFICE SUPELIES 175.18 810.71 3,000.00 2,189.29
3-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 144.98 2,376.40 3,000.00 623.60
3-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 1,497.87 2,500.00 1,002.13
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 21,834,92 142,217.50 259,300.00 117,082.50
Dept 4 - MATNTENANCE DIVISION
3-4-520.00 BUILDING MATNTENANCE 0.00 7,137.98 15,000.00 7,862.02
3-4-533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0.00 108.50 4,500.00 4,391.50
3-4-534.00 UTILITIES 771.45 4,221.54 7,500.00 3,278.46
3-4-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
3-4-562.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 0.00 186.81 4,500.00 4,313.19
3-4-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 230,000.00 230,000.00
3-4-564.00 S5MALL TOOLS 190.80 1,744.24 4,000.00 2,255.76
3-4-567.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTEMNANCE 2,075.86 7,870.25 32,500.00 24,629.75
3-4-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 13,803.32 20,927.69 45,000.00 24,072.31
3-4-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-4-577.00 VILLAGE MATERIALS 1,460.32 9,328.41 45,000.00 35,671.59
3-4-580.00 PAVING 269,625.23 291,172.85 475,000.00 183,827.35
3-4-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
3-4-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 650,000.00 650,000.00
Total Dept 4 = MATNTENANCE DIVISION 288,026.98 342,698.07 1,525,500 00 1,182,801.93
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 309,861,90 484,915.57 1,784,800.00 1,299,88B4.43
Fund 3 - GEMERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 53,059.40 448,543,112  1,921,243.00 1,472,699.28
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 308,861.90 484,915.57 1,784,800.00 1,299,884.43
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (256,802.50) (36,372.45) 136,443.00 172,815.45



12/31/2021 10:46 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: 6/8
User: CATHY
oot s N PERTOD ENDING 12/31/2021
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 021-22 AVAILABLE

MONTH 12/3172021 12/3112021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 4 - PERMAMENT ROAD FUND
Ravanues
Dept 0
4-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 6,990.11 1,072,903.30 1,086,688.00 13,784.70
4-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 63.29 332.75 2,000.00 1,667.25
4-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 572,408.00 572,408.00
4-0-410,00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 £9.00 0.00 (69.00)
4-0-410.02 ROAD BONDS 50.00 800.00 500.00 (200.00)
Total Dept 0 7,103.40 1,074,105.05 1,661,596.00 587,490.95
TOTAL REVENUES 7,103.40 1,074,105.05 1,661,596.00 567,490.95
Expenditures
Dept 0
4-0-500,00 SALARIES 38,707.35 271,104.21 470,000.00 198,895.79
4-0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 3,420.10 36,8498, 54 102,000.00 65,101.46
4-0-510,00 HRA B3.66 B83.66 6,500.00 6,416.34
4-0-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 2,879.72 20,223.16 i6,000.00 15,776.84
4-0-512,00 IMRF 2,740.50 18,168.22 34,000.00 15,831.74
4-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 3,015.74 5,000.00 1,984.26
4-0-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 75.00 6,353.88 7,000.00 646.12
4-0-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
4-0-561.00 FUEL/QIL 2,055.37 19,802.44 50,000.00 30,197.56
4-0-562.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 366.62 3,740.19 B,500.00 4,759.81
4-0-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4-0-570.00 ROAD SIGNS/JULIE 285.00 723.50 4,500.00 3,776.50
4-0-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
4-0-580.00 PAVING 1,546.29 3,553.89 20,000.00 16,446.11
4-0=582.00 5TORM WATER 1,362.34 28,641.05 225,000.00 196, 358,85
1-0=584.00 STREET LIGHTS 838.17 7,570.860 12,000.00 4,429.40
4=0=586.00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE=ICER 0.00 0.00 75,000,00 75,000,00
4=0=587.00 ROAD SUPPLIES & TREE REMOVAL 0.00 4,061.30 25,000.00 20,938.70
§=0-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 350,000.00 350,000.00
Total Dept 0 54,370.12 423,940.38 1,452,500.00 1,028,559, 62
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 54,370.12 423,940.38 1,452,500.00 1,028,559.62
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 7,103.40  1,074,105.05 1,661,596.00 587,490.95
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 54,370.12 423,940.38  1,452,500.00 1,028,559.62
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (47,266.72) 650,164.67 209,096.00 (441,068.67)



12/31/2021 10:46 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 7/8
User: CATHY
DE: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2021
ACTIVITY FOR YT BALANCE 1021-12 AVAILABLE

MONTH 12/31/2021 1273172021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 5 - PARK MATNTENANCE FUND
Revenuas
Dept 0
5-0-400.00 FROPERTY TAX 2,629.48 400,946.85 408, 248.00 Fi 308 Doy
5-0-404.00 INTEREST TIHNCOME 15.89 113.43 500.00 386.57
5-0-407.00 FROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 272,820.00 272,820.00
5-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 3,152.20 0.00 (3,152.20)
5-0-410.01 KENIGGE PARK - STUDENT PARKING LOT REV 0.00 13,875.00 15,000.00 {4,975.00)
5-0-410.02 YOUTH SPORTS - PARK REV 0.00 2,685.00 4,500.00 1,815.00
Total Dept 0 2,645.35 426,872.58 701, 068.00 274,195.42
TOTAL REVENUES 2,645.35 426,872.58 701,068.00 274,195.42
Expenditures
Dept 0
5-0-500.00 SALARIES 10,586.00 77,016.88 130,000.00 52,983.12
5-0-509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 523.28 4,934 .58 16,000.00 11,065.42
5-0-510.00 HRA (19.23) (19.23) 3,300.00 3,319.23
5-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 796.24 5, 790:.13 10,500.00 4,709.87
5-0-512.00 IMRF 750.22 4,316.24 9,500.00 5,183.7a
5-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,619.95 2,000.00 380.05
5-0-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 6,194.62 16,000.00 9,805_38
5-0-521.00 PARK MAINTENANCE 3,640.00 26,907.26 30,000.00 3,0892.74
5-0-534.00 UTILITIES 326.41 1,963.21 10,000.00 8,036.79
5-0-544.00 FROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 6,368.94 8,500.00 2,131.06
5-0-555.00 SCHOLARSHIPS/KNIGGE PARKING MAINTENANCE 0.00 9,290.18 15,000.00 5,709.82
5-0-561.00 FUEL/QOIL 253.17 4,029.80 4,000.00 (29.80)
5-0-562.00 LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES 59.78 2,279.18 10,000.00 7,720.82
5-0-563.00 PARK EQUIPMENT 1,492.00 14,969.61 16,000.00 1,030.39
5-0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 180.26 1,539.73 2,000.00 460.27
5-0-566.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 10.50 1,000.00 989.50
5-0=574.00 ELA HISTORIC-PROJECTS/MAINT 695.84 7,519.63 10,000.00 2,480.37
5-0-=596.00 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PLAN 0.00 33,112.00 34,000.00 BB8.00
5=0=-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 99,277.47 146,688.45 250,000.00 103,311.55
Total Dept O 118,571.44 354,531.66 577,800.00 223,268.34
TOTAL EXFPENDITURES 118,571.44 354,531.66 577,800.00 223,268.34
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 2,645, 35 426,872.58 701,068.00 274,185.42
TOTAL EXFPENDITURES 118,571.44 354,531.66 577,800.00 223,268.34
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (115,926.09) 72,340.92 123,268.00 50,9227.08



12/31/2021 10:46 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Page: 8/8

Uger: CATHY
DE: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2021

ACTIVITY FOR YT BALANCE 1021-22 AVAILABLE

MONTH 12/31/2021 1273172021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORHAL)
Fund & - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0O
6-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 64.46 9,901.51 10,023.00 121.49
6-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 12.21 97.65 1,000.00 902.35
6-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 237,821.00 237,821.00
6-0-409.00 DOMATIONS 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00
6-0-410.01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-0-410.02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVEMUE 0.00 B,550.00 10,000.00 1,450.00
Total Dept 0 76.67 18,549.1¢6 266,844 .00 248,294.84
TOTAL REVENUES 76.67 18,549.16 266,844.00 248,254.84
Expenditures
Dept 0
6-0-500.00 SALARIES 576.93 3,846.20 5,000.00 1,153.80
6-0-508.00 CEMETERY BOARD 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
6-0-511.00 SOCTIAL SECURITY TAX 44.13 294 .23 400.00 105.77
6-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 116.02 450.00 333.88
6-0-521.00 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 0.00 11,568.75 66,000.00 54,431.25
6-0-522.00 BURIAL EXPENSES 0.00 3,825.00 9,000.00 5,175.00
6-0-523.00 CREM SCATTER GARDEN 425.00 1,725.00 2,000.00 275.00
6-0-532.,00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 200.00 286.54 600.00 303.486
6-0-536,00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6-0-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (0.04) 3,081.76 5,500.00 2,408.24
6-0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-0-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 108.00 150.00 42.00
6-0-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 25.99 3,000.00 2,874.01
6-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
Total Dept 0 1,246.02 24,897.49 196,000.00 171,102.51
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,246.02 24,897.49 196,000.00 171,102.51
Fund 6 - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 76.67 18,549.16 266,844.00 248,294 .84
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,246.02 24,897.49 196,000.00 171,102,561
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (1,169.35) (6,348.33) 70,844.00 77,192.33
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 88,164.25 q,131,205.33 3,241,731.00 5,110,525.867
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS3 667,332.65 2,659,889.07 7,460,605.00 4,800,715.93

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (579,168.40) 1,471,316.26 1,781,126.00 309,809.74



Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 12/7/2021 to 12/31/2021

Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 414.16
EFTPS 28,061.08
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 5,043.49
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL 14,299.98
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 397.03
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 85,454.22

Total Payroll 133,665.96






Ela: ™

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: December 28, 2021
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Jim Dalbec, Assistant Community Programs Director
Subject: Board Report = December 2021

Programming:

Our December Lunch & Learn about Charles Dickens and how A Christmas Carol came to be, had 41 participants. We also
hosted our first holiday party for the seniors here at the Community Center. Especially since there were no Christmas or
Holiday parties last year, this one seemed especially appreciated. We had 86 guests that were entertained for nearly 2
hours by an 18-piece jazz orchestra complete with a fabulous meal, drinks, dessert, and a lot of dancing. We knew
revenue for programming would be down for December since so many people paid for November and December
together in November. Either way, we still brought in just over $3,000 in programming revenue.

THANK YOU for all of the support from the Board, and all other departments that helped leading up to and during
the actual event. There’s no way we could have pulled it off without all of your contributions.

Meals:

After nearly 7 months of providing curbside meals without a chef, we decided to cease all lunch service starting
December 1, until we can find a permanent replacement for chef. Despite no daily meal service, Susan was still hard at
work in the kitchen providing food for our Holiday Jingle Ball, monthly Lunch & Learn, and New Year’s Eve Curbside
Dinner Pick-up that we offered. We hope to find a replacement sometime after the holidays.

Upcomi nts/Programming:

Our January Newsletter has been mailed, but we are becoming increasingly cautious and wary of programs being
canceled due to COVID, and might move toward offering more virtual options. The positive cases in the area are not
locking promising, and although many of our members have received booster shots, there are also many that have not.
We are planning on having a Zoom call with both AISC and ITASCSC to touch base and try and be proactive with
programming and events during the winter months. We will also offer February’s newsletter individually in case we
need to scale back or adjust any activities. We were previously looking to begin Day Trips, but that has temporarily been
put on hold again. We will continue to monitor the situation to provide as much programming in as safe of a manner as
possible.

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Assistant Community Programs Director



r\
Ela%:
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: December 30, 2021
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Sara Marx LCPC, NCC, Director of Health & Wellness

Subject: Board Reports— December 2021

Clients and Groups:

Health & Wellness received 18 referrals in December: 12 for therapy, 3 for case management, and 3 for consultations.
Currently, we have 38 open cases and conducted 76 sessions during the month. Due to therapy demands, we currently
have 6 on the waitlist. Case population hold steady with 12 youth, 17 adults, and 9 senior citizens. Our referrals sources
include 8 from police and fire, 6 self-referred, and 4 from community members, Health & Wellness will be encouraging
telehealth sessions to reduce exposure to COVID-19.

The lending closet helped 26 families with medical equipment; the most popular items continue to wheelchairs, rollators,
and seatrisers. Due to the increase in COVID-19 cases, Health & Wellness has moved to appointments only for lending

closets to reduce exposure,

Charity Knit was able to donate to Emmaus House, Independence Center, A Safe Place, and Avantara with plans to
donate to Informed Choices in January. Health & Wellness donated 2 bags of toys, 2 bags of adult diapers, and 4 totes of
hygiene supplies to St. Francis to help those in Kentucky effected by the devastating tornados. We received toy and food
donations from Kildeer Police Department for families in need of extra support for the holiday. Health & Wellness will be
beginning a Grief Group starting January 19t at 1 0am at Ela Town Hall.

Personnel:
Health & Wellness hired Melanie Lima, MSW as a Full-Time Clinician. Melanie will start January 10t

Community Events:

The Director attended meetings with the Lake Zurich Police Department, Kildeer Police Department, Hawthorn Woods
Police Department, and Ela Coalition. The Director has plans to meet with A Bridge Home to help clients with substance
abuse issues.

Goals:

Health & Wellness wants to ensure the safety of everyone and will continue to encourage telehealth visits and virtual
meetings.



b
Ela®: :::'l"
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: December 23, 2021
T Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Joe Cacciatore, Youth Coordinator

Subject: Youth Board Report — December 2021

Homework Club:

Homework Club first semester is officially over. We ended the last week (3 days) with some games with prizes,
crafts, and holiday cookie decorating. The Homework Club Recoveries were just over $10,000. We are looking
forward to our second semester with the kids. Our payments for second semester or electing to pay monthly are
due by January 10", Early registration for Homework Club 2022-2023 will come out next week, and then 2
weeks after will open to the public.

SafeSitter Essentials:

We had another Safe@Home course that ran on December 11", The class had 7 participants. The next
SafeSitter Class is completely full as well. That class will run January 22", We have 10 participants, but
allowed 2 more to join, and we are still waiting for their response. Ben will help out with the choking rescue
portion during that class since it is over 10. We have 2 more class, 1 SafeSitter (March 19), and 1 Safe@Home
(Feb. 17). The Safe@Home is during an early release and after Winter Break, we will let our 4" and 5™ grade
Homework Club participants know that they can sign up.

Winter Break Camp:

Winter Break Camp days are in. We are running 4 days. 1 day the first week, December 30 (bowling), and 3
days the second week, January 5 (Bowling), January 6 (Sing 2 in Theaters), and January 7 (Reptile Show &
Sledding). Our numbers as of December 23 are December 30": 12, January 5 23, January 6": 17, and January
7'h- 13. We have let parents know that they can change to any of these dates (2 changes), and those are the other
days we are accepting registrations for (1 new after cut-off).

Thank you again for your continued support,

Joseph Cacciatore
Youth Coordinator



>
Ela':{i‘: bt
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date:
To:
From:

Subject:

12/31/2021
Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
Mike DePouw, Highway Superintendent

Board Report —January 2022

Highway Department Update:

o Our first snow fall event happened on December 28", Approximately 2” of snow fell during this event.
Overall, our guys did a great job handling the snow and ice. We did experience a few minor mechanical
break downs which have been addressed and all our trucks will be ready for the next storm.

o  Our new weather sentry software has been installed and is working as anticipated. We are scheduled for
official training on how to use the application after January 3%,

o Highway Applicants — after reviewing all of the applications we received and conducting interviews, we are
close to extending an offer soon. We are hoping by the time of the January Board meeting we will have an
acceptance.

Income from the Villages:

]

Q

Total income for December from Village Contracts $50,231.99

Village of Deer Park — 11 tickets preformed
= Labor charges $1,344.00.00
Material charges $7.00
Equipment charges $495.00
Snow plowing Agreement $38,635.82
Totaling $40,481.82

Village of Kildeer —16 work tickets preformed
= Labor charges $2,996.00
= Material charges $509.54
* Equipment charges $1,170.00
* Totaling $4,675.54

Village of Long Grove — 14 work tickets preformed
= Labor charges $1,932.00
= Material charges $1,199.63
* Equipment charges $540.00
= Totaling $3,671.63

Village of North Barrington — 6 work tickets preformed
= Labor charges $868.00
= Material charges $85.00
= Equipment charges $450.00
»  Totaling $1,403.00



Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township —199 work tickets preformed

O

00000000

Assessor — | work tickets equaling 8 hours

Buses — 1 work tickets equaling 3 hours

Cemetery — | work tickets equaling 1 hour

Community Center — 4 work tickets equaling 5.5 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 50 work tickets equaling 153.75 hours
Historical — 1 work tickets equaling 2 hours

Parks — 10 work tickets equaling 24.25 hours

Social Worker — 0 work ticket equaling 0 hours

Town Hall — 2 work tickets equaling 1.5 hours

Winter Event — 1 work tickets equaling 35 hours

[ 5%



b
Ela: i
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: January 4, 2022
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Jessica P. Case, Bus Liaison

Subject: Board Report — December 2021

BUS SERVICE Jul-21 | [ Aug-21| | Sep-21 | | Oct-21 | | Nov-21 | | Dec-21
Ridership (One Way) - Ela 337 309 318 314 224 249
i ip (One Way) -

s “ oo # m @
Total Number of Rides 381 359 366 366 268 289
Revenue Miles - Ela 1814 1625 1762 1785 1219 1338
Revenue Miles - LC 476 510 484 524 440 400
Total Miles 2290 2135 2246 2309 1659 1738
Revenue Hours - Ela 200.75 163.25 175 175.25 162 167
Revenue Hours - LC 18 19.5 18.5 19.75 16.5 15
Total Hours 218.75 182.75 193.5 195 178.5 182
Days in Service - Ela 21 22 21 21 20 21
Days in Service - LC 13 13 12 13 11 10
Fuel Usage (gallons) 294.5 553.3 502.3 517.1 463.8 332.5
Lift Usage 72 80 63 67 57 58
Ridership - Senior Trips 0 0 0 0 0 0

Ridership - Youth Trips 0 0 0 0




Ela%r:

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: January 6, 2022
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: William Stefaniuk, Township Manager
Subject: Board Report — December 2021
Blood Drive:

The Township’s blood drive cosponsored with 51st District State Representative Chris Bos’ office was communicated by
the drive’s vendor, Versiti, to be a large success in December. The official numbers received from Versiti are as follows:

Donor Goal: 26

Scheduled Donors: 46

Registered Donors: 41

Whole Blood: 32

Double Red Cell: 5 donors for 10 units

Deferrals - 4

First Time Versiti Donors - 24

Total Units: 42

Potential number of patients helped through the Township's efforts: 126




Budget Planning;

December officially kicked off the FY23 budget planning season. Last month, staff began assessing the plan for the
Township’s needs in FY23 and acquiring cost estimates related to planned maintenance/repair among other items. The
Township leadership team will begin a preliminary budget review and discussions during the second week of January.

Grant Funding:

Staff began involvement in monthly planning calls with the National Fitness Campaign (NFC) representatives to ensure
progress remains on track for FY23 NFC Fitness Court grant funding. One of the primary goals is to acquire OSLAD
grant funding that has been applied for in order to activate the need for the NFC Fitness Court grant in the upcoming
FY23,

Staff attended an online Electric Vehicle (EV) Seminar for State and Local Government Fleets to identify potential funding
costs and sources of state and federal grant funding for future electric charging stations and vehicle purchase
considerations.






Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Elat:-}: "

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TOWNSHIP o e M

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850
ELA TOWNSHIP SCHOLARSHIP —-2022/2023

This application is to be completed by all students wishing to be considered for the Ela Township Scholarship, made
possible by funds received from LZHS students parking fees, not from resident tax dollars. All applications will be
reviewed, and awards will be made to students whose life experience (academic preparation, extra-curricular activities,
community service, volunteer activities, and work experience) most clearly demonstrate a desire to succeed and to make a
positive contribution to Ela Township.

The Ela Township Board may provide multiple scholarships with a one-time maximum benefit of $1,500.00 to eligible
Lake Zurich High School seniors to offset the high expenses of post-secondary education. Consideration is given to
students who reflect a strong commitment toward community service involvement and volunteer activities. All application
packets must be received at the Ela Township Supervisors Office by May 2, 2022, Mail the application packet to the Ela
Township Supervisors Office at 1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047, attention Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad.

Eligible Students Must:
= Live within Ela Township
Be able to demonstrate their community service contributions
Be a senior currently graduating from Lake Zurich High School
Have a C or better average
Be accepted at a technical, trade, vocational, junior, or 4-year college
Be enrolled for a minimum of 6 credit hours
Submit a timely application packet
s Ela Township employees and their family members are not eligible

Your application packet should include:
¢ A completed scholarship application
e An official high school transcript
® Two letters of reference from adult non-relatives
e An essay of 300-500 words that includes the following;
o Describes your educational plans and career goals
o Describes how this scholarship would help you financially
o Describes any extenuating circumstances that may have affected your academic performance

The Scholarship Selection Committee will determine the recipients based upon the following criteria:
Student essay

Recommendations

Academic achievement

Community service involvement

Volunteer activities

Work experience

Extra-curricular activities

Financial need

Supervisor Gloria M, Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Ela’rf}: H

TOWNSHIP ELA TOWNSHIP SCHOLARSHIP APPLICATION
Serving the people since 1850

Name:

Address:

Telephone: Email:

College you plan to attend after graduating:

Have you been accepted? Yes No__ Planned Major:

Academic Information

Grade Point Average:

Academic Awards:

Employment History

Name of Employer:

Type of Employment: Dates of Employment:

School & Community Activities

Extra-Curricular Activities:

Volunteer Activities:

Community Service:

I certify that all of the information on this application and all supplementary forms are true and complete. | have read
and understand the instructions. I agree to cooperate with additional requests for information, and by my signature
authorize representatives from the Ela Township Board of Trustees to contact my dean of students, school counselor, or
the Principle of Lake Zurich High School for additional information. If I receive any scholarship awards, I understand
payment will be made directly to the educational institution, and all funds received are only for tuition and books in
connection with my education.

Signature: Date:

DEADLINE: May 2, 2022 to the Ela Township Supervisor



